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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Lexington g
STATE Vs )

Barry Glenn Millwood )
AKA’ )
Racer White Sex. M Age 55 )
DOB | ' Qi - )
Address L o )
City,State,Z1p West Columbia, SC 29170 )
DL# © SID# 00384173 )

«CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes{] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) - Second degree

in violation of  § 16-11-0312(B)
] NON-VIOLENT '@ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS

The charge1s  [X] As Indicted, [ Lesset Included Offense,
] Without Negotations or Recommendation,

Theplea s

of the S C Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #
[JMOST SERIOUS

DDefcndant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury
[] Negotrated Sentence, 1

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE# 2013GS3200829

A/WH 2013A3211000023
Date of Offense’ 1/26/2013
S.C Code § 16-11-0312(B)

CDR Code # 0086

SENTENCE SHEET

X CONVICTED OF or  [JPLEADS

0086
[ |Mandatory GPS(CSC
w/mmor 1st or Lewd Act)

[1§17-25-45

(defendant's mitials)
Recommendation by the State

; J " Solcitor SC Bar#
WHE ORE, the Defendant 1s commuted to the

for a determinate term of {5 sevsimantbs@eayor [

and/or to pay a fine of 3
of §

Defendant

State Department of Corrections,

sthofear) under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
, provided that upon the service of

e DA\ e AR Ll
Atiordey for Defendant SC Bar#

[] County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and/or payment

, plus costs and assessments as applicable®, the balance 1s suspended with probation for . ——

months/years and subject 10 South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are mcorpot ated by reference
[[], CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVEto senténce on

The Defendant 1s to be given credit for time served pursuant to S C Code

by the State Department of Corrections

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed

] The Defendantisto be placed on the Cential Regustry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C Code §17-25-135

Pursuant to 18 USC Section 922t 15 unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence } to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION. [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [} Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee $
Payment Terms

[] Setby SCDPPPS

Reciptent.

*Fine $

g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107 5 %) $

g 14-1-21 1{A)1) (Conv Surcharge) $100 $ /o0 (%
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S

g 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 $

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $

Proviso 47 9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce Funding) $25 $ 25 D
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchaige) $150 3

§50-21-1 14(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

8 56-5-2942(1) (Vehiele Assessment) $40/ca  $

Proviso 90 5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 § £ O
39410 County  (1f paid in installments) $

&

TOTAL = 2
¢

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk //
/
Court Reporta B 9
//

SCCA/21T (03/2011)

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtam GED O
Attend Voc Rehab or Job Corp
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling 0 .
Random Drug/Alcohol testmg []“§ - O( '

Fine may be pd 1n equal, consecutive wﬁeek!y/nio@c
pmts of § begnning ¥ 3 €

O X1

g . TH|
$ paid to Public Defender Fund

— ™ = -
Other Z _@,!) g :} o

Judge
Sentence Date




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

N’

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

e’

ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)

)
VS. ) INDICTMENT NO.
) 2013-GS-32-829
BARRY GLENN MILLWOOD, )
)

DEFENDANT.

2013-GS-32-830

VERDICT FORM

BURGLARY 2"° DEGREE

We the Jury, find the Defendant, BARRY GLENN MILLWOOD:

23 GUILTY of Burglary 2P Degree.
OR

NOT GUILTY of Burglary 2" Degree.

————
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WITNESSES
Lexington County Shernffs Department
Roy B Williams

Law Enforcement Case # 13001665

DSG

DOCKET NO. 2013GS3200829

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2013A3211000023 (AMENDED)

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY TERM 2014

“TRUEBILL

Forep!;‘rson }ra
Date

THE STATE
Vvs.

Barry Glenn Millwood

CDR #: 0086

VERDICT

é‘JlLTU\
</

Indictment for

BURGLARY SECOND DEGREE
(AMENDED)

§ 16-11-0312(B)

Fdre\person of F’eﬁt Jury
Date: ., [Z'—\ l—g,) v

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR
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INDICTMENT FOR
BURGLARY SECOND DEGREE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

§ 16-11-0312(B)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 13, 2014, the Grand
Jurors of Lexington County present upon their oath.

That Barry Glenn Millwood did in Lexington County, South Carolina on between the
dates of January 26, 2013, and January 28, 2013, knowingly and willfully enter a
building at 1544 Pine Ridge Drive (Dixiana Steel Company/Rhett Ingram), West
Columbia, SC, without consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein; to wit:
Larceny and the entering or remaining occurred in the nighttime and/or the Defendant
has two prior convictions for burglary or housebreaking or a combination thereof, in

violation of § 16-11-312 (B) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and' ¢ /.-
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

N’

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

e’

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
)
VS. ) INDICTMENT NO.
) 2013-GS-32-829
BARRY GLENN MILLWOOD, ) 2013-GS-32-830
)

DEFENDANT.

VERDICT FORM

BRURGLARY 2"” DEGRELE

We the Jury, {ind the Defendant, BARRY GLENN MILLWOOD:

25 GUILTY of Burglary 2NP Degree.
OR

NOT GUILTY of Burglary 2"P Degree.

—_———
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